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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 L'Enfanl Plaza, SW 
Washington, DC 2~260 

~ l!..,'Uf-\;_12_ z,..1t,,~ 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Wor~~rs 

Union, AFL-CIO . 

M1,rr:~.rt:.·.:K.~ r'="' '!'.'~. ~,;;fC<OR 
AMEiU;.:.,:4 PJ~U,L W::.W.{C:i.~ U.JIOH 

AUG 2 0 1986 

817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

Re: P. Ehlinger 
Smithtown, NY 11787 
B4C-1M-C 13403 

On July. 24, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual griev~nce 
procedure. · ·· · • 

• 
. This grievance involves the scheduling of a relief employee 
to cover the assignment of an employee on l_ight duty. 

After reviewing this matter, we mutually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly.presented in' this case. 
We agreed that the kind of situation described in this 
g~ievance is not covered by Article 38.7.E.l. 

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 to ensure ~ayment to the grievant of out of schedule 
pay as appropria,te. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case. 

' Time limits were extended b.y mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

~J#{~ Marg et H. Oliver . 
Labor-Relations Department 

Richard r; Wevodau 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Divislon 
American Postal Workers Union, 

AFL-CIO 




